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McPeake Phil

From: Milis Hugh
Sent: 05 March 2004 19:30
To: O'Rawe Bridget; Fee Eugene
Cc: Kettyle Jenny; MacSherry Eavan; McPeake Phil; McGurk Marese
Subject: FW: LC Case
Importance: High
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Dear Eugene/ Bridget,

Jim has shared with me the attached and is keen this is despatched to GMC.
There are some minor amendments which | will address.

Can you advise as follows. Should we share with the GMC the Royal College involvement and should we take

Dnnna's advice on these submissions. s
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----- Original Message--—--

From: Kettyle Jenny

Sent: 02 March 2004 02:16

To: Milis Hugh .

Cc: MacSherry Eavan

Subject: LC Case

Importance: High
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Dear Mr Mills

Please see attached letters and information wihich Dr Kelly intends to send to Mr Neill McCabe, GMC.

Kind regards

Jenny for Dr Kelly
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